



May 2, 2025

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: SQG-SL917,
Original Grant Date: 3/25/2025.

Applicant: Ezurio LLC

The changes filed under this request are:

1. Addition of antennas to approved antennas list for HVIN 453-00219 and HVIN 453-0020

Manufacturer	Model	Part Number	Type	Peak Gain (dBi)
				2400-2480 MHz
Ezurio	FlexNotch	001-0023	Notch	2.0
Ezurio	i-FlexPIFA Mini	EFG2401A3S-10MH4L	PIFA	2.0
Ezurio	FlexPIFA	001-0022	PIFA	2.0
Ezurio	NanoBlue	EBL2400A1-10MH4L	Dipole	2.0
Ezurio	i-FlexPIFA	EFG2400A3S-10MH4L	PIFA	3.1
Ezurio	mFlexPIFA	EFA2400A3S-10MH4L	PIFA	2.0

The addition of these antennas does not require modification of any hardware or software from the original filing. These changes do not apply to HVIN 453-00221 and HVIN 453-00222.

Sincerely,

(Signature)

Brian E. Petted, Technology Leader
W66 Commerce Court, Cedarburg, Wisconsin, 53012 USA
+1-(262)-421-4974
brian.petted@ezurio.com